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December 13, 1984

Mr. W.W. Atwood, Manager
Environmental Control
Occidental Chemical Company
Florida Operations

Post Office Box 300

White Springs, Florida 32096

Dear Sir:
RE: Letter of October 19, 1984

' In evaluating Occidental's October 19th regquest, we have found
. several inconsistencies in our records. Specifically, the heat
v input of boilers B, C, D, and E. Our records of operating permits
for these boilers, (AQ 24-34186, AO 24-21059, and AQC 24-34846) as
well as construction permits, (AC 24-56212, AC 24-56214, AC 24-
56213, AC 24-56210, and PSD-FL-082 and 083), show the maximum heat
input to boiler "B"™ is 160 mmBTU/hr; to boiler “C", 1is 120
mmBTU /hr; to boiler "D", is 120 mmBTU/hr, and to boiler "B", is
156 mmBTU/hr.

. For purpose of clarification, we have compared our records and
your October 19th propesal. Please refer to the attached table.

If these boilers are existing units, why are you propesing to
change the heat input as noted in your October 19, 1984 letter to
Mr. John Brown?

Have any of these boilers ever been replaced, or are you

planning to replace them? Please submit the serial numbers and
confirm the design and maximum heat input for each boiler.

Please re-submit pages 3 and 4, Section III, of the DER Form

17-1.122(16) for each boiler application reflecting the changes
proposed.

Protecting Floridu and Your Quality of Life



Mr. W.W. Atwood
Page Two
December 13, 1984

Existing operating and Data from letter of

construction permits October 19, 1984

Boiler "B" AO 24-34186 & AC 24— Boiler "B"

5612, maximum heat input 160 Operating rate: 90 muBTU/hr

mmBTU /hr (96 mmBTU/hr, special Design Capacity: 107 mmBTU/hr

condition) Expected Normal: 45-90 mmBTU/hr

Boiler "C" and "D", AO 24-21059 Boiler "C"

and AC 24-56214, AC 24-56213, Operating rate: 155 mmBTU/hr

maximum heat input for each boiler Design Capacity: 182.5 mmBTU/hr

is 120 mmBTU/hr Expected Normal: 75-155 mmBTU/hr
Boiler "D"

Operating rate: 155 mmBTU/hr
Design Capacity: 182 mmBTU/hr
Expected Normal: 75-155 mmBTU/hr

Boiler "E" AQ 24-34846 & AC 24- Boiler "E"
56210, maximum heat input 156 Operating rate: 156 mmBTU/hr
mmBTU /hr Design Capacity: 218 mmBTU/hr

Expected Normal: 75-156 mmBTU/hr

As soon as the requested information is received in this
cffice, we will resume processing your request,

If you have any questions regarding this request, please call
Teresa Heron at (904)488-1344, or write to me at the above address.

Sincerely,

CHAN

C.H. Fancy, P.E.

Deputy Chief

Bureau of Air Quality
Management

CHF/rw

cc: Johnny Cole
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